Delia de Lange

From: Delia de Lange [delia@tgmenviron.co.za]

Sent: Tuesday, 20 June 2017 3:35 PM

To: ‘SolomonQ@tshwane.gov.za'; '"AdamM@tshwane.gov.za'; 'AndriesD@tshwane.gov.za'

Subject: NOTICE FOR BA PROCESS AND WULA FOR PROPOSED BULK WATER AND
SEWER PIPELINES — HAMMANSKRAAL WEST EXT 10 (REF NR. TGM2017/002)

Attachments: NOTICE -Hammanskraal Ext 10.pdf

SN Qebelu (Ward Councillor — ward 74)
MA Mashapa (Ward Councillor — ward 49)
AL Dinale (Ward Councillor — ward 8)

NOTICE FOR BASIC ASSESSMENT PROCESS AND WATER USE LICENCE APPLICATION
FOR PROPOSED BULK WATER AND SEWER PIPELINES — HAMMANSKRAAL WEST EXT 10
REF NR. TGM2017/002

Please find attached notice for your attention.
Kind Regards

Delia de Lange

TGM ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES cc
72 Herbert Baker Street , Groenkloof
P.0.BOX 219 GROENKLOOQF 0027
TEL: 012 346 7655

FAX: 012 346 6074

CELL: 083 289 3240

delia@tgmenviron.co.za



Delia de Lange

From: Delia de Lange [delia@tgmenviron.co.za]

Sent: Tuesday, 20 June 2017 3:37 PM

To: 'RudzaniM@tshwane.gov.za'

Subject: NOTICE FOR BA PROCESS AND WULA FOR PROPOSED BULK WATER AND
SEWER PIPELINES — HAMMANSKRAAL WEST EXT 10 (REF NR. TGM2017/002)

Attachments: NOTICE -Hammanskraal Ext 10.pdf

Dear Rudzani Mukheli (City of Tshwane Open Space Management Section)

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
P.0.BOX 219 GROENKLOOF 0027
TEL: 012 346 7655

FAX: 012 346 6074

CELL: 083 289 3240
delia@tgmenviron.co.za




Delia de Lange_

From: Delia de Lange [delia@tgmenviron.co.za]

Sent: Tuesday, 20 June 2017 3:39 PM

To: 'mmadikeledi.malebe@dmr.gov.za'

Subject: NOTICE FOR BA PROCESS AND WULA FOR PROPOSED BULK WATER AND
SEWER PIPELINES — HAMMANSKRAAL WEST EXT 10 (REF NR. TGM2017/002)

Attachments: NOTICE -Hammanskraal Ext 10.pdf

Dear Mmadikeledi Malebe (DMR)

NOTICE FOR BASIC ASSESSMENT PROCESS AND WATER USE LICENCE APPLICATION
FOR PROPOSED BULK WATER AND SEWER PIPELINES - HAMMANSKRAAL WEST EXT 10
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

Sent: Tuesday, 20 June 2017 3:40 PM

To: 'tebogo.molokomme@gauteng.gov.za'

Subject: NOTICE FOR BA PROCESS AND WULA FOR PROPOSED BULK WATER AND
SEWER PIPELINES — HAMMANSKRAAL WEST EXT 10 (REF NR. TGM2017/002)

Attachments: NOTICE -Hammanskraal Ext 10.pdf

Dear Tebogo Molokomme (PHRA-G)

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
P.C.BOX 219 GROENKLOOF 0027
TEL: 012 346 7655

FAX: 012 346 6074

CELL: 083 289 3240

delia@tamenviron.co.za



Delia de Lange

From: Delia de Lange [delia@tgmenviron.co.za]

Sent: Tuesday, 20 June 2017 3:42 PM

To: ‘John Wesson'

Subject: NOTICE FOR BA PROCESS AND WULA FOR PROPOSED BULK WATER AND
SEWER PIPELINES — HAMMANSKRAAL WEST EXT 10 (REF NR. TGM2017/002)

Attachments: NOTICE -Hammanskraal Ext 10.pdf

Tracking: Recipient Read
'John Wesson' Read: 2017/06/20 6:59 PM

Dear John Wesson (WESSA)

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



Delia de Lanjqe

From: Delia de Lange [delia@tgmenviron.co.za]

Sent: Tuesday, 20 June 2017 3:45 PM

To: 'thami.hadebe@transnet.net'

Subject: NOTICE FOR BA PROCESS AND WULA FOR PROPOSED BULK WATER AND
SEWER PIPELINES — HAMMANSKRAAL WEST EXT 10 (REF NR. TGM2017/002)

Attachments: NOTICE -Hammanskraal Ext 10.pdf

Dear Thami Hadebe (Transnet Pipelines)

NOTICE FOR BASIC ASSESSMENT PROCESS AND WATER USE LICENCE APPLICATION
FOR PROPOSED BULK WATER AND SEWER PIPELINES —- HAMMANSKRAAL WEST EXT 10
REF NR. TGM2017/002

Please find attached notice for your attention.
Kind Regards

Delia de Lange

TGM ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES cc
72 Herbert Baker Street , Groenkloof
P.0.BOX 219 GROENKLOOF 0027
TEL: 012 348 7655

FAX: 012 346 6074

CELL: 083 289 3240

delia@tgmenviron.co.za



Delia de Lange

From: Delia de Lange [delia@tgmenviron.co.za]

Sent: Tuesday, 20 June 2017 3:47 PM

To: ‘albert.marumo@gauteng.gov.za'

Subject: NOTICE FOR BA PROCESS AND WULA FOR PROPOSED BULK WATER AND
SEWER PIPELINES — HAMMANSKRAAL WEST EXT 10 (REF NR. TGM2017/002)

Attachments: NOTICE -Hammanskraal Ext 10.pdf

Dear A. Marumo (Department of Health)

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

Sent: Tuesday, 20 June 2017 3:59 PM

To: ‘nomfundo.ntioko-gobodo@drdir.gov.za'

Subject: NOTICE FOR BA PROCESS AND WULA FOR PROPOSED BULK WATER AND
SEWER PIPELINES — HAMMANSKRAAL WEST EXT 10 (REF NR. TGM2017/002)

Attachments: NOTICE -Hammanskraal Ext 10.pdf

Dear N. Ntloko-Gobodo (Department of Rural Development and Land Reform )

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

Sent: Tuesday, 20 June 2017 4:04 PM

To: 'lebogang.mohlahlo@dhs.gov.za"; 'lebohang.nakana@dhs.gov.za'

Subject: NOTICE FOR BA PROCESS AND WULA FOR PROPOSED BULK WATER AND
SEWER PIPELINES — HAMMANSKRAAL WEST EXT 10 (REF NR. TGM2017/002)

Attachments: NOTICE -Hammanskraal Ext 10.pdf

Dear Lebogang Mohlahlo/ Lebohang Nakana (Department of Human Settlements)

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

Sent: Tuesday, 20 June 2017 4:19 PM

To: 'Siwelane Lilian (GAU)'

Subject: NOTICE FOR BA PROCESS AND WULA FOR PROPOSED BULK WATER AND
SEWER PIPELINES — HAMMANSKRAAL WEST EXT 10 (REF NR. TGM2017/002)

Attachments: NOTICE -Hammanskraal Ext 10.pdf

Dear Lilian Siwelane (DWS)

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

TGM ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES c¢
72 Herbert Baker Street , Groenkloof
P.0.BOX 219 GROENKLOOF 0027
TEL: 012 346 7655

FAX: 012 346 6074

CELL: 083 289 3240
delia@tgmenviron.co.za



Delia de Lange

From: Delia de Lange [delia@tgmenviron.co.za]

Sent: Tuesday, 20 June 2017 4:22 PM

To: 'nsumbulana.mtsenga@transnet.net'

Subject: NOTICE FOR BA PROCESS AND WULA FOR PROPOSED BULK WATER AND
SEWER PIPELINES — HAMMANSKRAAL WEST EXT 10 (REF NR. TGM2017/002)

Attachments: NOTICE -Hammanskraal Ext 10.pdf

Dear Nsumbulana Mtsenga (Transnet Freight Rail)

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

Sent: Tuesday, 20 June 2017 4:25 PM

To: 'LydiaB@daff.gov.za'

Subject: NOTICE FOR BA PROCESS AND WULA FOR PROPOSED BULK WATER AND
SEWER PIPELINES — HAMMANSKRAAL WEST EXT 10 (REF NR. TGM2017/002)

Attachments: NOTICE -Hammanskraal Ext 10.pdf

Dear RL Bosoga (DAFF)

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

From: Delia de Lange [delia@tgmenviron.co.za)

Sent: Tuesday, 20 June 2017 4:39 PM

To: 'Gail Andrews'

Subject: NOTICE FOR BA PROCESS AND WULA FOR PROPQSED BULK WATER AND
SEWER PIPELINES — HAMMANSKRAAL WEST EXT 10 (REF NR. TGM2017/002)

Attachments: NOTICE -Hammanskraal Ext 10.pdf

Dear Gail Andrews (Rand Water)

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



Delia de Lanc‘;e_

From: Delia de Lange [delia@tgmenviron.co.za]

Sent: Tuesday, 20 June 2017 4:41 PM

To: 'mahlako.mmola@gauteng.gov.za'

Subject: NOTICE FOR BA PROCESS AND WULA FOR PROPOSED BULK WATER AND
SEWER PIPELINES — HAMMANSKRAAL WEST EXT 10 (REF NR. TGM2017/002)

Attachments: NOTICE -Hammanskraal Ext 10.pdf

Dear Mahlako Mmola (Department of Education — Land & Property Administration)

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

Sent: Tuesday, 20 June 2017 4:44 PM

To: 'julie@erwat.co.za'

Subject: NOTICE FOR BA PROCESS AND WULA FOR PROPOSED BULK WATER AND
SEWER PIPELINES — HAMMANSKRAAL WEST EXT 10 (REF NR. TGM2017/002)

Attachments: NOTICE -Hammanskraal Ext 10.pdf

Dear F Mabunda (ERWAT)

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



Delia de La_nge

From: Delia de Lange [delia@tgmenviron.co.za]

Sent: Tuesday, 20 June 2017 4:46 PM

To: ‘wayleave@eskom.co.za'

Subject: NOTICE FOR BA PROCESS AND WULA FOR PROPOSED BULK WATER AND
SEWER PIPELINES — HAMMANSKRAAL WEST EXT 10 (REF NR. TGM2017/002)

Attachments: NOTICE -Hammanskraal Ext 10.pdf

Eskom Tshwane area (Pretoria)

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

delia@iamenviron.co.za



Delia de Lange

From: Delia de Lange [delia@tgmenviron.co.za]

Sent: Tuesday, 20 June 2017 4:50 PM

To: 'Dimitri Alben (NR)'

Subject: NOTICE FOR BA PROCESS AND WULA FOR PROPOSED BULK WATER AND
SEWER PIPELINES — HAMMANSKRAAL WEST EXT 10 (REF NR. TGM2017/002)

Attachments: NOTICE -Hammanskraal Ext 10.pdf

Dear Dimitri Alben (SANRAL)

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

Sent: Wednesday, 21 June 2017 8:17 AM

To: 'bruce.vandenheuvel@sasol.com'

Cc: 'Reyneke, Sandra (S)'

Subject: NOTICE FOR BA PROCESS AND WULA FOR PROPOSED BULK WATER AND
SEWER PIPELINES — HAMMANSKRAAL WEST EXT 10 (REF NR. TGM2017/002)

Attachments: NOTICE -Hammanskraal Ext 10.pdf

Dear B. van den Heuvel (SASOL)

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

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Egoligas

Delia de Lange [delia@tgmenviron.co.za]

Wednesday, 21 June 2017 8:20 AM

'wayleaves@egoligas.co.za'

NOTICE FOR BA PROCESS AND WULA FOR PROPOSED BULK WATER AND
SEWER PIPELINES — HAMMANSKRAAL WEST EXT 10 (REF NR. TGM2017/002)
NOTICE -Hammanskraal Ext 10.pdf

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

Sent: Wednesday, 21 June 2017 8:22 AM

To: 'services@dfafrica.co.za'

Subject: NOTICE FOR BA PROCESS AND WULA FOR PROPOSED BULK WATER AND
SEWER PIPELINES — HAMMANSKRAAL WEST EXT 10 (REF NR. TGM2017/002)

Attachments: NOTICE -Hammanskraal Ext 10.pdf

Dark Fibre Africa

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



Delia de Lange _

From: Delia de Lange [delia@tgmenviron.co.za]

Sent: Wednesday, 21 June 2017 8:23 AM

To: ‘wayleaves@mtn.co.za'

Subject: NOTICE FOR BA PROCESS AND WULA FOR PROPOSED BULK WATER AND
SEWER PIPELINES — HAMMANSKRAAL WEST EXT 10 (REF NR. TGM2017/002)

Attachments: NOTICE -Hammanskraal Ext 10.pdf

MTN

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



Delia de Langg

From: Delia de Lange [delia@tgmenviron.co.za]

Sent: Wednesday, 21 June 2017 8:28 AM

To: 'mseetelo@sahra.org.za'

Subject: NOTICE FOR BA PROCESS AND WULA FOR PROPOSED BULK WATER AND
SEWER PIPELINES — HAMMANSKRAAL WEST EXT 10 (REF NR. TGM2017/002)

Attachments: NOTICE -Hammanskraal Ext 10.pdf

M. Seetelo

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

Sent: Wednesday, 21 June 2017 8:54 AM

To: 'mokgadi.modise@energy.gov.za'

Subject: NOTICE FOR BA PROCESS AND WULA FOR PROPOSED BULK WATER AND
SEWER PIPELINES — HAMMANSKRAAL WEST EXT 10 (REF NR. TGM2017/002)

Attachments: NOTICE -Hammanskraal Ext 10.pdf

M. Modise

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

Sent: Wednesday, 21 June 2017 9:05 AM

To: 'zodwa.koalepe@gauteng.gov.za'

Subject: FW: NOTICE FOR BA PROCESS AND WULA FOR PROPOSED BULK WATER AND
SEWER PIPELINES — HAMMANSKRAAL WEST EXT 10 (REF NR. TGM2017/002)

Attachments: NOTICE -Hammanskraal Ext 10.pdf

Dear E. Coetzee/ D. Emmett (Gautrans)

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
72 Herbert Baker Street , Groenklaof
P.0.BOX 219 GROENKLOOF 0027
TEL: 012 346 7655

FAX: 012 346 6074

CELL: 083 289 3240

delia@tgmenviron.co.za



=
| TGM ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
T T =TT T e e i e 1 s S SR

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SHEET

To: From:
Lilly Rantho Delia de Lange
COMPANY: DATE:
Dept. of Land Affairs 20 JUNE 2017
PHONE NUMBER: TOTAL NO. OF PAGES INCLUDING COVER:
012- 310 6622 10
FAX NUMBER: RE:
012 323 2961/ PROPOSED BULK WATER AND
086 524 5271 SEWER PIPELINES —
HAMMANSKRAAL WEST EXT 10

NOTICE FOR BASIC ASSESSMENT PROCESS AND WATER USE LICENCE APPLICATION

FOR PROPOSED BULK WATER AND SEWER PIPELINES — HAMMANSKRAAL WEST EXT 10

REF NR. TGM2017/002

Attached please find a notice for your information.

Sincerely,

vp ok

Delia de Lange
TGM Environmental Services CC

TGM ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
P.O. BOX 219 GROENKLOOF 0027
TEL (012] 346 7655
FAX (012] 346 6074
CELL 082 493 9616
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
086 524 5271 SEWER PIPELINES -
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
P Qfmb»@'

Delia de Lange
TGM Environmental Services CC

TGM ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
P.0. BOX 219 GROENKLOOF 0027
TEL [012) 346 7655
FAX {012] 335 6074
CELL 082 4939616
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To: From:
Mr. Robert Otto Delia de Lange

COMPANY: DATE:
Department of Education 20 JUNE 2017

PHONE NUMBER: TOTAL NO. OF PAGES INCLUDING COVER:
011-355 0176 10

FAX NUMBER: RE:
086 672 3307/ PROPOSED BULK WATER AND
086 567 0186 SEWER PIPELINES —

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

Sincerelyi

00 okopay

Delia de Lange
TGM Environmental Services CC

TGM ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
P.O. BOX 219 GROENKLOOF 0027
TEL (012) 346 7655
FAX {012} 346 6074
CELL 082 493 9616
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FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SHEET

To: From:
Mr. Robert Otto Delia de Lange

COMPANY: DATE:
Department of Education 20 JUNE 2017

PHONE NUMBER; TOTAL NO. OF PAGES INCLUDING COVER:
011-355 0176 10

FAX NUMBER: RE:
086 672 3307/ PROPOSED BULK WATER AND
086 567 0186 SEWER PIPELINES -

HAMMANSKRAAL WEST EXT 10

NOTICE FOR BASIC ASSESSMENT PROCESS AND WATER USE LICENCE APPLICATION
FOR PROPOSED BULK WATER AND SEWER PIPELINES ~ HAMMANSKRAAL WEST EXT 10

REF NR. TGM2017/002

Attached please find a nofice for your information.

Sincerely,
pY d&a&g—

Delia de Lange
TGM Environmental Services CC

TGM ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
F.O. BOX 219 GROENKLOOF 0027
TEL {012) 346 7655
FAX (012) 346 6074
CELL 0824939616
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Steven Mafumola Delia de Lange
COMPANY: DATE:
Department of Housing 20 JUNE 2017
PHONE NUMBER: TOTAL NO. OF PAGES INCLUDING COVER:
012-319 6745 10
FAX NUMBER: RE:
012-319 8227/ 6869 PROPOSED BULK WATER AND
SEWER PIPELINES -
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

Po W Durer
Delia de Lange
TGM Environmental Services CC

TGM ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
P.O. BOX 219 GROENKLOOF 0027
TEL {012} 346 7655
FAX (012] 346 6074
CELL 082 493 9616
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To: From:
Steven Mafumola Delia de Lange
COMPANY: DATE:
Department of Housing 20 JUNE 2017
PHONE NUMBER: - TOTAL NO. OF PAGES INCLUDING COVER:
012-319 6745 10
FAX NUMBER: RE:
012-319 8227/ 6869 PROPQSED BULK WATER AND
SEWER PIPELINES -
HAMMANSKRAAL WEST EXT 10

NOTICE FOR BASIC ASSESSMENT PROCESS AND WATER USE LICENCE APPLICATION

FOR PROPOSED BULK WATER AND SEWER PIPELINES —~ HAMMANSKRAAL WEST EXT 10

REF NR. TGM2017/002

Attached please find a notice for your information.

Sincerely,

¢v
Delia de Lange
TGM Environmental Services CC

TGM ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
P.O. BOX 219 GROENKLOOF 0027
TEL (012} 346 7655
FAX (012) 346 6074
CELL 082 4939616
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